



Robert Pomeroy

WRT, ASD, CHI

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (615) 504-6131

Email: robert.pomeroy@youngonline.com

Locations

Nashville, TN

Biography

ROBERT POMEROY joined YOUNG & Associates in 2018 as a Consultant and quickly integrated himself into the construction and insurance industry assisting in projects ranging from \$100,000 to \$40,000,000. With a background in water and fire restoration, Robert is well-versed in the mitigation and repair process across various projects, including residential, commercial, retail, and multi-family losses. He has assisted in project resolution as a contractor and consultant. His extensive knowledge in loss documentation, restoration oversight, cost analysis, project management, and estimating makes him a dynamic tool in any complex large loss. In addition to retaining his IICRC certifications for WRT and ASD, Robert has furthered his education by becoming a Certified Home Inspector.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- CHI | CHI - Certified Home Inspector

Representative Consulting Assignments

- State Government Buildings | Louisiana | Hurricane | \$48.3M
- League of Cities | Kentucky | Tornado | \$38M
- Military Bases | United States | Freeze | \$21.4M
- Military Base Housing | Tennessee | Wind | \$11.1M
- County Buildings | Tennessee | Flood | \$2.2M
- Manufacturing Plant | Tennessee | Wind | \$900K
- City Building | Florida | Hurricane | \$625Ks

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2022 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2020 | Crew Chief | Servpro
- 2018 - 2019 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates

Education

- Nashville State - Civil and Construction Engineering Tech - Nashville - Tennessee